














Board of Adjustments 
 September 28, 2015            

 4:00 p.m.                                      
 

 - 1 - 

 
Sikeston City Hall 

C.D. Matthews 
 
Members Present: Cooper, Galemore, Nace, Miller, Redd, Steck and  
 Ziegenhorn (LATE) 
 

Members Absent:  Black 
 

Staff Present:  Collin Cecil, Code Officer 
    Angie Keller, Administrative Assistant 
     
     
Guests:    Brandon Sparks, Jim Crowe & Jean Crowe 
 
 

Approval of Minutes: 
 

Minutes of September 14, 2015 were presented for approval. A motion was made by Nace 
to approve the minutes.  Redd seconded the motion.  Roll call vote was as follows: 
 

Ayes:   Cooper, Galemore, Nace, Miller, Redd and Steck  
Nayes:  0 
Motion Passed: 6-0 

 
 

Item(s) of Business: 
 
A request, from Brandon Sparks on behalf of Matthew Jordan Rentals, LLC., for a 

flood plain variance of 1’ 3” for a shed at 224 Petroleum. 

 
After discussion of the request, a motion was made by Cooper to approve the request, 
from Brandon Sparks on behalf of Matthew Jordan Rentals, LLC, for a flood plain variance 
of 1’ 3” for a shed at 224 Petroleum. Steck seconded the motion.  Roll call vote was as 
follows: 
 

Ayes:           Galemore, Nace, Miller, Redd, Steck, Ziegenhorn and Cooper 
Nayes:   
Motion Passed:      7-0 

 
There being no further business items, a motion was made by Nace to adjourn and 
seconded by Steck to adjourn.  The vote was unanimous.  The meeting adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by:     Attested by: 
 

_________________________________  _____________________________  

Angie Keller, Administrative Assistant  Ron Galemore, Chairman 



 
 
 
 

SIKESTON DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
Tuesday, October 20, 2015 – 11:30 A.M. 

128 N. New Madrid St., Sikeston, MO 63801 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER/RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 
Chairman Stephen Burch called the meeting to order at 11:45 A.M. Board Members Present:  
Bob Depro, Alan Keenan, Jon Gilmore, Steven Burch and ex-officio member Jonathan 
Douglass. Also in attendance: Ed Dust, Kathy Medley, Justin Taylor, City Counselor Chuck 
Leible, and guest Clay Bethune.   
 
ITEMS OF BUSINESS: 
Bob Depro made a motion to approve the September 8 and September 18, 2015 minutes. The 
motion was seconded by Alan Keenan and the following roll call vote was recorded: Keenan 
Aye, Depro Aye, Gilmore Aye, Burch Aye, thereby being passed. 
 
Clay Bethune briefed the board regarding an industrial development project.  
 
Ed Dust gave an industry update. Work on Orgill’s expansion is going well. The FedEx Ground  
expansion is completed. We are waiting on the CBRE, Inc. proposal to help sell Village Green.  
The DED has completed several industry prospect worksheets for the Missouri Partnership. 
 
Ed Dust reported that demolition of the Brown’s Auto building has started.  
 
Kathy Medley updated the board on the fall Industry Mentoring class. It was the 10 th class 
completed by the group, with 14 students participating, including seniors and 4 from the Adult 
Education classes. Industry leaders from Tetra Pak, Orgill, Alan Wire and DeWitt Company 
participated.   
 
The next DED board meeting will be November 10. There being no other business to discuss, 
the meeting adjourned at 12:25 P.M.  
 
Respectfully Submitted By: 
 
_______________________    ___________________________ 
ED DUST, Secretary       STEVEN BURCH, Chairman  



  

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 

 

CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI 

 

HELD ON THE SIXTH OF OCTOBER 2015 

 

 

On the Sixth Day of  October, at 12:00 Noon, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

City of Sikeston, Missouri met in Regular session at the Housing Authority Office Building in Sikeston, 

Missouri. 

 

 

The Meeting was called to order and upon roll call, the following members of the Body were present: 

 

Present: Chairman Mike Jensen, Vice-Chairman Larry Tetley, Commissioner David Hay 

Commissioner Michele Knickman, and Commissioner Alice Tharp  

 

Absent:  

  

Also Present: Gerald Settles, City Council Liaison, and Bobby K. Henry, Executive Director 

 

Being a quorum present, the following business was transacted: 

 

 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 10, 2015 and September 14, 2015 were presented and upon a 

motion duly made by Commissioner Alice Tharp, and seconded by Commissioner Michele Knickman, and 

unanimously carried, the Minutes were approved as presented. 

 

 

Thereupon the following bills were presented for payment: 

Aramark             123.40 

AT&T             303.01 

Auto Tire & Parts              29.52 

Board of Municipal Utilities     14,791.51 

Charter Communications           124.52 

City of Sikeston         3,936.46 

C & K Building Materials           204.71 

Decota Electric            346.32 

G & D Communications             72.00 

Greenpoint AG            123.36 

Liberty Utilities         4,432.17 

Lowes             220.10 

Menards             129.70 

Meyer Supply            117.26 

Mid-South Office Supply           423.38 

Moll Printing            120.00 

Raben Tire              63.65 

RAM Enterprises            240.00 

RAM Housing Specialist            106.00 

Service Master            330.00 

Sonny’s Solid Waste        2,000.00 

Standard Democrat            706.80 

Steward Steel            173.00 

The PI Company              90.00 

Tri-County Recycling           385.00 

Ultimate Flooring           276.29 

 

Total for SEPTEMBER        $29,874.16

Motion duly made by Commissioner Alice Tharp to pay bills as presented, seconded by Commissioner 

David Hay.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

 

 

 





LAND CLEARANCE FOR REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CITY OF SIKESTON 

MEETING 

Monday, October 19, 2015 

11:30 a.m. 

 

Council Chambers 

105 East Center Street 

Sikeston, Missouri 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

  

     I.   MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

 

     Dan Marshall called the meeting to order at 11:37 a.m. 

        

          II.    ROLL CALL 

   

Members Attending:   Mike Jenson, Dan Marshall, Bill Mitchell, Larry Williams and 

Matthew Wright 

   Council Liaison: Karen Evans 

   Staff Attending: Jay Lancaster and Collin Cecil 

   Guest Attending: David Crader & Edie Bartlett - Crader Law Firm 

Jim Hailey and Joy Lawrence 

 

 

     III.   APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

         

Bill Mitchell made a motion to approve the minutes from the meeting of September 21, 

2015, as submitted.  Larry Williams seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

       IV.   BILLS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 

      Mike Jensen made the motion to approve the bills as follows: 

 

       A. David Crader Law Firm-$2,700.67 

      B. Bucher Essner and Miles, LLC - $450.00 

      C. James Hailey - $475.00 

      D. Buffalo Wild Wings – $81.88 

             

            Bill Mitchell seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

        

   V.   LCRA BUSINESS: 

 

 A. Dan Marshall informed the Board that the General Liability Insurance and the Director’s 

and Officer’s Liability Insurance is coming up for renewal on November 7, 2015.  Discussion only. No 

vote. 



 

 B. Bill Mitchell made a motion to approve Dan Marshall as Chairman to proceed with getting 

quotes from local insurance agents for the General Liability Insurance and the Director’s and Officer’s 

Liability Insurance, renewing in November and the Umbrella Policy Insurance and Commercial Property 

due to renew in 2016; and to procure General Liability Insurance and the Director’s and Officer’s 

Liability Insurance before the renewal date of November 7, 2015. Mike Jensen Seconded the motion. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 C. David Crader informed the Board of an offer to purchase 205-207 Dixie from Tycee 

Williams of $800.00. Mike Jensen made a Motion to reject this offer because bid was to low. Bill 

Mitchell seconded the Motion. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 D. David Crader informed the Board of an offer to purchase 105 Lincoln. Mike Jensen made a 

Motion to sell property to Darrell Hall for $1,000.00, by Special Warranty Deed and as is and Mr. Hall is 

to pay all title and closing fees; with Dan Marshall, as Chairman being authorized to execute all closing 

documents on behalf of the LCRA. Larry Williams seconded the Motion. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 E. David Crader reminded the Board of a lease renewal for the amount of $500.00 from the 

City of Sikeston for the property located at 330 E. Malone Avenue. Jay Lancaster and Jonathan Douglas 

agreed that the leasehold interest will go to the City of Sikeston and no further payments are to be made 

towards the lease. Discussion Only. No vote. 

 

 F. Jim Hailey updated the Board on the progress by NSP grant funds and status of repairs at 

214 Dorothy Street and 1329 W. Murray Lane. Discussion Only. No vote. 

 

 G. Bill Mitchell opened discussion about the Financial Reports. Discussion Only. No vote. 

 

    VI.    ADJOURNMENT:  

 

         The next LCRA meeting will be on Monday, November 16, 2015 at 11:30 a.m. in the Council 

Chambers.  There being no further business to come before the Committee, a motion was made to 

adjourn.  The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 12:09 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

_________________________________  ________________________________ 

Edie Bartlett, Assistant     Dan Marshall, Chairman 



 

 

.  

 

Board of Trustees Meeting  

Monday October 5, 2015 
4:30pm 

 

The Board of Trustees of Sikeston Public Library met on Monday October 5, 2015 

at 4:30 pm. Present were Mrs. Chitwood, Mr. Colwick, Mr. Leible, Mr. Polivick, 

Mrs. Tetley, Ms. Thompson, Mrs. Tangeman, Director, Mr. Eifert, Assistant 

Director and Mrs. Caskey, Project Coordinator.  Absent were Dr. Bohannon, Mrs. 

Brown and Mrs. Lawson. 

MINUTES 
Mrs. Chitwood made a motion to accept the Minutes from the September meeting.  

Mrs. Tetley seconded and the motion carried.  

PETTY CASH 

Mr. Leible made a motion to accept the Petty Cash Report for September.  Mr. 

Polivick seconded and the motion carried. 

BILLS 

Mr. Polivick made a motion to accept the Bills for September as presented.  Mrs. 

Tetley seconded and the motion carried. 

CITY FINANCIAL STATEMENT-The City Financial Statement for August was 

reviewed.  

COMMITTEES 

FINANCE—Mrs. Tetley presented a spreadsheet for the Basement Renovation 

revenue and expenses.    

PERSONNEL—None   

OPERATIONS—We have a leak in the roof in the Director’s office. We have 

contacted Pyramid Roofing to come and check from the inside of the library to 

locate where the roof is leaking.  Mr. Polivick reported that Mrs. Jackson has 

expressed concern over the posts on the front porch and how unsightly they are. 

We will try to find someone to come and look at them and see what it will take to 

repair or replace them. 

LIBRARIAN 

-Copies of the new Acceptable Use Policy for the McAmis and Draughon Rooms is 

included in members folders. 

-We have rewritten the Community Room Reservation Form. 

-Mrs. Tangeman made a suggestion that we be closed the weekend after Christmas 

since we will already be closed that Thursday the 24
th

 and Friday the 25
th

.  The 

board will take this under advisement and decide at the November meeting. 

-Mr. Eifert reported that the entire building now has wireless access.    

 

 

 



BASEMENT RENOVATION 

-Mrs. Caskey reported that the tables, chairs and podium have been ordered 

through Scheffer’s.  The tile project is completed and members are invited to go 

down and see it.  

-The Donor Tree is being worked on and hopefully we will be able to determine the 

size of leaves necessary soon.  

-We are projecting an early Holiday grand unveiling. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Mr. Colwick made a motion that the Board go into Executive Session to discuss a 

personnel issue. Ms. Thompson seconded the motion.  All in favor, none opposed 

and the motion carried. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mrs. Chitwood made a motion to adjourn and Mrs. Tetley seconded.  All in favor, 

none opposed and the motion carried.  The meeting adjourned at 5:00pm. 



SIKESTON PARK BOARD MEETING 

 

October 13, 2015 

 

The Clinton Building 

 

5:15 p.m. 

 

The Sikeston Park Board met at 5:15 p.m. Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at the Clinton Building.  

Members present were Rod Anderson, Ellen Brandom, Susanne Chitwood, Jackie Cowan, Jason 

Davis, Jeff Hay, Larry Williams, and ex-officio Maude Harris.  Members absent were Chad Crow 

and Jared Straton. 

 

Staff member present was Jiggs Moore, Director of Parks and Recreation. 

 

No media representatives were present. 

 

MINUTES 

 

Cowan moved for the approval of the minutes of the September 14, 2015 regular Park Board 

meeting.  Chitwood seconded.  Roll call*: 

Anderson - Yes  Davis  - Yes 

Chitwood - Yes  Hay   - Yes  

Cowan  - Yes  Williams - Yes 

* Brandom arrived after the approval of the minutes.   

 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

 

Chairman – Anderson nominated Hay for Park Board chairman.  Chitwood seconded. There being 

no other nominations, Cowan moved to accept Hay by acclamation. Anderson seconded.  Motion 

passed unanimously. 

Vice Chairman – Anderson nominated Crow for vice chairman; seconded by Chitwood.  There 

being no other nominations, Davis moved to accept Crow by acclamation.  Williams seconded.  

Motion passed unanimously.   

  

OLD BUSINESS 

 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

None. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CHAIRMAN AND PARK BOARD 

 

   *    Brandom told the board that members of the Sikeston 3 Sales Tax Committee and 

         volunteers would be going door-to-door in the community Saturday, Oct. 17 to promote the 

         sales tax initiative.  She said the committee members and volunteers would be meeting at the 

         Clinton Building at 9:00 a.m. on Saturday before going out into the community.  

    



Page 2    Park Board Minutes              October 13, 2015 

 

Brandom invited any of the board members to join them to help with the sales tax 

promotion effort. 

       *   Hay asked Moore if staff could look at the two parking spaces at the entrance to the 

            soccer parking lot adjacent to the soccer concession stand.  He said when vehicles are 

 parked in those spaces it is restrictive at the parking lot entrance and potentially 

 hazardous to pedestrians, particularly children.  Moore said they would look at the spaces 

            to see what adjustment could be made. 

 Hay informed the board that the annual soccer invitational tournament will be held  

            Saturday, October 31 and Sunday, November 1. 

 Hay also asked about the status of the fountain for the Complex lake.  Moore said bids are 

 out to various vendors, adding that he will send letters to donors to the first fountain project 

 to see if they will be willing to donate for a new fountain.        

         

COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF 

  

 Moore said the Seventh Annual Cotton Ramble Bike Ride held the previous Saturday, 

October 10 was a success with 254 riders participating.  Cowan noted, “I think Sikeston 

showed off nicely to all our out-of-town people.” 

 At the November meeting, Moore said the Park Board will discuss capital improvement 

recommendations for the next fiscal year, as well as the 5-year capital improvement plan, 

which will be forwarded to the City Council for consideration. 

 Moore said the first of two new Complex restrooms is under construction near the tennis 

courts.  The other new restroom will be built next to the high school soccer field. 

 Moore said he and Deborah Collins looked at the proposed dog park site after Moore 

flagged the area.  She is proceeding with drawing a layout for the site.  

 Moore referred to the Clinton Building report for September. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Following a motion by Chitwood and a second by Davis, the Park Board meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Chairman             



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
September 8, 2015 
Sikeston City Hall 

4:00 p.m. - Meeting  
 
 

Roll Call: 
Members Present: Cohen, Depro, Howard, E. Miller, J. Miller, Murray, Ozment, Settles, 

Thornton, and Ziegenhorn 
 
Absent Members: None 
 
Other Staff Members Present: Jay Lancaster – Director of Public Works 
             Angie Keller- Administrative Assistant 
   Collin Cecil- Sr. Building Official 
   Chuck Leible- City Counselor (Late) 
            
Guests:   None 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
Minutes of the July 14, 2015 meeting were presented for approval.  A motion was made by 
Thornton to approve the minutes. Murray seconded the motion.  Roll call vote was as 
follows: 
 
Ayes: Cohen, Depro, Howard, E. Miller, J. Miller, Murray, Ozment, Settles, 

Thornton, and Ziegenhorn 
 

Nays: None 
 
Motion Passed 10 - 0 
 
 

ITEMS OF BUSINESS: 
 
A request from Lambert Engineering on behalf of Robin Chambers for approval of a 
re-plat of the Villas at Arbor Walk Subdivision to the City of Sikeston, New Madrid 
County, Missouri and which is located on Auburn Drive. 

  
 After discussion, a motion was made by Thornton, to approve request from Lambert 

Engineering on behalf of Robin Chambers for approval of a re-plat of the Villas at Arbor 
Walk Subdivision to the City of Sikeston, New Madrid County, Missouri and which is located 
on Auburn Drive. J. Miller seconded the motion. Roll call vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Cohen, Depro, Howard, E. Miller, J. Miller, Murray, Ozment, Settles, 

Thornton, and Ziegenhorn 
 

Nays:   None 
 
Motion Passed: 10– 0 
 



 

Adjournment:  There being no further business, a motion was made by Depro to close the 
public hearing and adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Thornton.  The motion was 
carried by unanimous vote.  The meeting adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by:     Attested by: 
 
_____________________________  ___________________________  
Angie Keller, Administrative Assistant  Gary Ozment, Chairman 









 

Council Letter 

 
Date of Meeting:   15-12-07 
  
Originating Department:  Public Works Department 
 
To the Mayor and City Council:   
 
Subject:   Award, Bid #16-14, Ditch Mopping/ Clean-out 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Bid Tabulation Sheet 
 
Action Options:     
 

1. Award Bid 
2. Other Action Council May Deem Necessary 

 
Background:   
 
On October 27, 2015,  the city let bids for a project to clean out nine drainage ditches in town.  
We estimated that we should be able to get the work done for less than our budget of $50,000.  
To make sure, we placed seven of the ditches in a ‘base bid’, and included the remaining two as 
‘alternates’.  We believe that due to most contractors being busy based on feedback we 
received, we only received two non-local bids.  The lowest bid including the alternates was for 
$83,200, therefore, we felt it was best to recommend rejecting the bids. 
 
On November 2, the council concurred with our recommendation and rejected the bids. 
 
Staff reassembled the bidding packages.  Instead of one all-encompassing package, we 
removed the two most cumbersome ditches, and distributed the remaining seven into three 
packages.  Bidders could bid any or all packages, and we would take the lowest bid on each of 
the three.  With the two most difficult ditches removed, we anticipated a cost estimate of 
$33,158 for the work of all three packages. 
 
The latest project bid on 12/1/2015, and we received nine bids this time. 
 
TM Farrenburg Dirtworks, LLC submitted a low bid with a total price of $11,728.00.  Staff has 
discussed this price with Lambert Engineering, and Mr. Farrenburg.  Staff has also talked with 
references that have worked with Mr. Farrenburg and received positive feedback. 
 
At this time we ask that Council award the bid to TM Farrenburg Dirtworks, LLC. 
 
The bid tabulation sheet is attached for your review. 
 

 
 

 

City of Sikeston 



 Page 2 

 

 
 
The Ditches that will be cleaned as a part of this project include: 
 
Bid Package #1: 
Lateral B of St. Johns Ditch (From Malone Avenue South to St. John’s Ditch – 4,275 ft) 
 
 
Bid Package #2: 
Two Drainage Ditches in Complex – 5,315 ft 
Ditch along Salcedo Road – 3,295 ft 
Ditch running perpendicular to Plaza Drive – 430 ft 
 
 
Bid Package #3: 
Tanglewood Ditch – 803 ft 
John Dansler Field Ditch – 827 ft 
Ditch along Butler St. – 1,633 ft 
 
 
Ditches not included in this round of bids: 
Second Street Ditch (Between Kennedy and Smith) 
Sunset Ditch (Runs Behind Houses on East Side of Sunset – From Compress to Malone) 





1 

 

Council Letter 

 

 
Date of Meeting:   15-12-07 
  
Originating Department:  Public Works Department 
 
To the Mayor and City Council:   
 
Subject:   2nd Reading, Bill #6005, Subdivision Replat Request 
  
Attachment(s): 

 
1. Bill #6005 

 
2. Plat 

 
Action Options:     
 
1. Conduct second reading and approve the request to replat 

 
2. Other action Council may deem appropriate 
 
Background:     
 
Council read this the first time on November 30, 2015 and unless there are further questions 
from the Council or the public, staff recommends the Council approve the request from Lambert 
Engineering on behalf of Terry and Cindy Cole to replat lots 2, 3 and 5 of “Palmer Subdivision”, 
Sikeston, New Madrid County, Missouri which is located on Colonel George E. Day Parkway.   
 

 
 

 

City of Sikeston 



BILL Number 6005                                                        ORDINANCE Number 6005 

 - 1 - 

 

THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6005 PROVIDING 
FOR APPROVAL OF THE REPLAT OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 5 OF “PALMER SUBDIVISION”, 
SIKESTON, NEW MADRID COUNTY, MISSOURI WHICH IS LOCATED ON COLONEL 
GEORGE E. DAY PARKWAY. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION I:  This Ordinance shall not be codified in the City Municipal Code. 
 
SECTION II: The Planning and Zoning Commission met on November 10, 2015 and 
passed a favorable recommendation to approve the replat of Lots 2, 3 and 5 of “Palmer 
Subdivision”, Sikeston, New Madrid County, Missouri which is located on Colonel George 
E. Day Parkway, the plat of which is attached hereto, marked Exhibit “A” and incorporated 
by reference. 
 
SECTION III: Aforesaid replat is accepted and approved subject to its recording in New 
Madrid County, Missouri and full compliance with the building codes and housing 
ordinances of the City of Sikeston, Missouri, and in the event the provision of aforesaid 
codes of this City conflict with said replat, the Code shall be determinative. 
 
SECTION IV: Aforesaid replat is accepted subject to full compliance with the stormwater 
management plan. 
 
SECTION V:  General Repealer Section.  Any other ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent 
herewith, are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION VI: Severability.  Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to 
be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall be 
severable and shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION VII:  Record of Passage 
 
A. Bill Number 6005 was introduced and read the first time this 30

th
  day of 

November, 2015. 
 
B. Bill Number 6005 was read the second time and discussed on this 7

th
 day of 

December, 2015 and was voted as follows:  
 

Depro                   ,   Evans                   ,  Settles                     , 
 

Merideth,   , Harris                , Gilmore   , 
   
  and Burch                                 

 
thereby being                            , and becoming ordinance 6005. 

 
C. Ordinance 6005 shall be in full force and effect from and after January 6, 2016. 

 
 
 
 
 

             
      Steven Burch, Mayor 

       
 Approved as to form    
 Charles Leible, City Counselor   
       Seal / Attest: 
 
 
             
       Carroll Couch, City Clerk 
 



BILL Number 6005                                                        ORDINANCE Number 6005 

 - 2 - 

 
Exhibit “A”  
 

 

 

 



1 

 

Council Letter 

 

 
Date of Meeting:   15-12-07 
  
Originating Department:  Public Works Department 
 
To the Mayor and City Council:   
 
Subject:   2nd Reading, Bill #6006, Subdivision Rename Request 
  
Attachment(s): 

 
1. Bill #6006 

 
2. Plat 

 
Action Options:     
 
1. Conduct second reading and approve request 

 
2. Other action Council may deem appropriate 
 
Background:     
 
Council read this the first time on November 30, 2015 and unless there are further questions 
from the Council or the public, staff recommends the Council approve the request from Lambert 
Engineering on behalf of Terry and Cindy Cole to rename the proposed replat from “Palmer 
Subdivision” to “Cindy Cole Subdivision”, Sikeston, New Madrid County, Missouri which is 
located on Colonel George E. Day Parkway.  
 
 
 

 
 

 

City of Sikeston 



BILL NUMBER 6006 ORDINANCE NUMBER 6006                               ORDINANCE NUMBER 5951 [Pick the date] 

THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6006 
CHANGING THE NAME OF REPLATTED LOTS 2, 3 AND 5 OF “PALMER 
SUBDIVISION”, SIKESTON, NEW MADRID COUNTY, MISSOURI TO “CINDY COLE 
SUBDIVISION”. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION I:          This Ordinance shall not be codified in the City Municipal Code. 
 
SECTION II:         The Planning & Zoning Commission met on November 10, 2015 and 
voted to approve the changing of the name of REPLATTED LOTS 2, 3 AND 5 OF 
“Palmer Subdivision”, Sikeston, New Madrid County, Missouri to “Cindy Cole 
Subdivision”. 
 
SECTION III.         The name of replatted lots 2, 3 and 5 of “Palmer Subdivision” is 
hereby changed to “Cindy Cole Subdivision”. 
 
SECTION IV.        General Repealer Section:  Any other ordinance or parts thereof 
inconsistent herewith, are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION V.         Severablity:  Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or 
held to be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall 
be severable and shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION VI:          Record of Passage: 
 
A. Bill Number 6006 was introduced and read the first time this 30th  day of 

November, 2015. 
 
B. Bill Number 6006 was read the second time and discussed on this 7th day of 

December, 2015 and was voted as follows:  
 

Depro                   ,   Evans                   ,  Settles                     , 
 

Merideth,   , Harris                , Gilmore   , 
   
  and Burch                                 

 
thereby being                            , and becoming ordinance 6006. 

 
C. Ordinance 6006 shall be in full force and effect from and after January 6, 2016. 

 
 
 

             
      Steven Burch, Mayor 

       
 Approved as to form    
 Charles Leible, City Counselor   
       Seal / Attest: 
 
 
             
       Carroll Couch, City Clerk 
 



1 

 

Council Letter 

 

 
Date of Meeting:   15-12-07 
  
Originating Department:  Public Works Department 
 
To the Mayor and City Council:   
 
Subject:  2nd Reading, Bill #6004, Authorization for the Mayor to sign a contract with Missouri 

Highways and Transportation Commission 
  
Attachment(s): 

 
1. Bill #6004 

 
2. Exhibit “A” 

 
Action Options:     
 
1. Conduct second reading and approve request authorizing the mayor to sign a contract with 

Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission. 
 

2. Other action Council may deem appropriate 
 
Background:     
 
This ordinance pertains to an agreement with MoDOT to install battery backup units at 5 traffic 
signal locations. Council conducted the first reading and was briefed on November 30, 2015.  
 
 
 

 
 

 

City of Sikeston 



Bill No.  6004                                                            Ordinance No.  6004 
 
THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6004 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
SIKESTON, MISSOURI AND THE MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION PROVIDING FOR THE INSTALLATION OF UNINTERRUPTED 
POWER SUPPLY UNITS  (HEREINAFTER “UPS), AT TRAFFIC SIGNALS IN THE 
CITY. 
 

WHEREAS, THE CITY BELIEVES THAT THE INSTALLATION OF UNINTERRUPTED 
POWER SUPPLY UNITS AT CERTAIN INTERSECTIONS IS IN THE BEST INTEREST 
OF ITS RESIDENTS.  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SIKESTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION I:  This Ordinance shall not be codified in the City Municipal Code. 

 
SECTION II:  That the Agreement set forth on “Exhibit A” set forth the various 
responsibilities and liabilities of the parties regarding the installation of UPS. 
 
SECTION III:  The Mayor and such other officials as may be necessary are hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed to execute any documents necessary and proper 
to effectuate the same and specifically “Exhibit A” which is attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference. 

 
SECTION IV:  General Repealer Section.  Any ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent 
herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION V:  Severability.  Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held 
to be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall be 
severable and shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION VI:  Record of Passage: 
 
A. Bill Number 6004 was introduced to Council and read the first time this 30th day of 

November 2015. 
 
B. Bill Number 6004 was read the second time this 7th day of December 2015, 

discussed and was voted as follows: 
 

Depro                   ,   Evans                   ,  Settles                     , 
 

Merideth,   , Harris                , Gilmore   , 
   
  and Burch                                 

 
thereby being    , 
 
     becoming Ordinance 6004.                                         

 
C. Ordinance 6004 shall be in full force and effect January 6 , 2016. 
    
               
       Steven Burch, Mayor 
                                    
___________________________  
Approved as to Form 
Charles Leible, City Counselor 
 
 
SEAL/ATTEST: 
 
 
 
        
Carroll Couch, City Clerk 













1 

 

Council Letter 

 

 
 
 
Date of Meeting: 15-12-07 
 
Originating  Department:  Administrative Services   

 

To the Mayor and City Council: 
 

Subject: 2nd Reading & Consideration of Bill # 6007, Calling for Council Election 
 
Attachments: 
 

1.   Ordinance 6007 
2.   Candidate Declarations 
3.   Legal Notice 

 
Action Options: 

 
1. Approve  Ordinance 6007 
2. Other Action Council may deem appropriate 
 

Background: 
 

Ordinance 6007 calls for a general election to be held on Tuesday April 5, 2016, for the 

purpose of electing a candidate for City Council Ward one, Ward four, and At-Large.  Final 

certification date is January, 26, 2016. Staff asks for approval of this bill. 

  
 

City of Sikeston 



Bill Number 6007 Ordinance Number 6007 
 
THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6007, CALLING 
FOR A GENERAL ELECTION IN THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI, ON TUESDAY, 
APRIL 5, 2016, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING A CANDIDATE FOR THE POSITION 
OF COUNCILMAN-WARD 1, COUNCILMAN-WARD 4, AND COUNCILMAN AT-LARGE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Sikeston, Missouri, as follows: 
 
SECTION I:  This ordinance shall not be codified. 
 
SECTION II:  That in accordance with the Missouri Comprehensive Election Laws of the 
State of Missouri, applicable Missouri Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri and the 
ordinances of the City of Sikeston, Missouri, a General Election shall be held and the same 
is hereby ordered to be held on Tuesday, April 5, 2016. 
 
SECTION III:  That the polls be open for said election continuously from six o' clock in the 
forenoon until seven o'clock in the afternoon of that day, April 5, 2016. 
 
SECTION IV:  That said election be held in the City of Sikeston, Missouri, in the polling 
places and precincts designated by the County Clerk. 
 
SECTION V:  That said election is hereby called for the purpose of electing one (1) 
candidate for the office of Councilman-Ward 1, Councilman-Ward 4 and Councilman At-
Large. 
 
SECTION VI:  That the Judges and Clerks of said election shall be those appointed by the 
County Clerk. 
 
SECTION VII:  That the City Clerk shall cause notice, poll books, ballots, and all other 
matters necessary to the election to be requested from the County Clerk's office as 
required by law. 
 
SECTION VIII:  That the City Clerk of the City of Sikeston, Missouri, be and he is hereby 
authorized and directed to notify the County Clerk of Scott County, Missouri, of the 
adoption of this ordinance no later than January 26, 2016, and to include in said notification 
all the terms and provisions required by the Comprehensive Election Act of 1986, as 
amended, and the above cited Statutes and ordinances. 
 
SECTION IX:  General Repealer Section.  Any other ordinance or parts thereof 
inconsistent herewith, are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION X:  Severability.  Should any part or parts of this Ordinance be found or held to 
be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall be 
severable and shall continue in full force and effect. 
 

SECTION XI:  Record of Passage. 
 
A. Bill Number 6007 was introduced to Council and read the first time this 30th day of 

November, 2015. 
 
B. Bill Number 6007 was read the second time, discussed and voted upon this 7

th
 day 

of December, 2015, as follows: 
 

Merideth                 , Gilmore                 , Depro                 , Harris                , 
 

Settles                  , Evans   , and Burch              , 
     

thereby being                       , 
 

becoming Ordinance 6007. 
 
 
C. Ordinance 6007 shall be in full force and effect from and after January 7, 2016. 
 



Bill Number 6007  Ordinance Number 6007 
 
 
  

Steven Burch, Mayor 
 
 
  
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
Charles Leible, City Counselor 
 
 
 
SEAL/ATTEST 
 
 
  
Carroll L. Couch, City Clerk 



















 

Council Letter 

 
Date of Meeting:   15-12-07 
  
Originating Department:  Public Works Department 
 
To the Mayor and City Council:   
 
Subject:  Resolution 15-12-01 – Declaration of Surplus Property  
 
Attachments: 

1. Resolution 15-12-01 
 
Action Options:     
 

1. Approve 
2. Other action Council may deem appropriate 

 
Background:   
 

The Public Works Department seeks to remove four older pieces of equipment from its 
inventories.  These would include the following items: 
 

1. 2005 Ford Ranger (#37), VIN# 1FTYR10U75PA67579 

2. 1998 Dodge Ram 2500 Truck (#66), VIN# 1B7KF23Z7WJ171330 

3. 1998 Ford E350 Van, VIN# 1FBSS31L7WHA39129 

4. 2004 Ford F250 Truck (#39), VIN# 1FTNF21L5YED14833 

 
Trucks #39 and #66 are part of the fleet for Street Division.  They are older work trucks that do 
not function properly the majority of the time.  The recent purchase of two new work trucks (1 for 
Parks & 1 for Street) will provide replacements for these two vehicles. 
 
Truck #37 was a Ford Ranger that was utilized by Code Enforcement, and was involved in an 
accident.  It was totaled in the accident and no longer functions.  An older Parks truck is being 
used as a substitute at this time.  A full time replacement for this truck will need to be provided 
prior to summer of 2016. 
 
The 1998 van was used for the LCRA mowing program.  The program has not been utilized the 
last two years, and the van is having issues functioning properly. 
 
 

 

 
 

 

City of Sikeston 



RESOLUTION 15-12-01 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI DECLARING CERTAIN 
EQUIPMENT, VEHICLES AND ITEMS IN THE CITY’S INVENTORY TO BE SURPLUS 
PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING ITS DISPOSAL. 
 
WHEREAS, Certain equipment, vehicles and items in the City’s inventory, due to its age 

or state of disrepair can no longer adequately perform the day-to-day 
operations of the City; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Sikeston seeks to remove such items from its inventories to 

maximize operations, and while providing a safe and efficient environment for 
its employees. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 
 
All of the items enumerated below are hereby declared surplus and the City Manager is 
directed to proceed with the removal of these items from City inventories by sale at public 
auction, sale by sealed bid, or when the item is no longer usable, by disposal. 
 
Vehicles: 
 
 1. 2005 Ford Ranger (#37), VIN# 1FTYR10U75PA67579 
 2. 1998 Dodge Ram 2500 Truck (#66), VIN# 1B7KF23Z7WJ171330 
 3. 1998 Ford E350 Van, VIN# 1FBSS31L7WHA39129 
 4. 2004 Ford F250 Truck (#39), VIN# 1FTNF21L5YED14833 
 

 
 
Read this 7th day of December, 2015, discussed and voted as follows: 

 
Depro  , Evans   , Gilmore   ,  

 
Harris   , Meredith   , Settles  , and Burch   ,  

 
thereby being   . 

 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
     Steven Burch, Mayor 

 
 

 
____________________________________ 
Approved as to Form: 
Charles Leible, City Counselor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Carroll Couch, City Clerk  
 



1 

 

Council Letter 

 

 
Date of Meeting:   15-12-07 
  
Originating Department:  Governmental Services 
 
To the Mayor and City Council:   
 
Subject:    Briefing on Public Safety Salary Plan 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Compensation considerations 
 
Action Options:     

1. Briefing only 
2. Other action Council may deem appropriate 

 
Background:     
  
 With the passage of the ½ cent capital improvement sales tax, staff began preparing a 
recommendation for the Department of Public Safety’s compensation schedule.  Salaries from 
Cape Girardeau, Perryville and Poplar Bluff were reviewed as those are the cities we most  
directly compete with for officers.   
 
 Ranks and responsibilities vary by city.  Not all cities have captains and we don’t have 
corporals.  We considered the data that was gathered, but also took into consideration where 
our greatest needs (turnover) were. 
 
  An increase of $3,000 was given to all commissioned officers in FY-16.  We are 
recommending additional adjustments be given in FY-17, merit only in FY-18 and a 2% COLA in 
FY-19.  It is difficult to predict where sales tax revenue will be by the 2020 fiscal year.  Certainly 
given the current developments in Sikeston, we anticipate growth. 
 
 Attached are two charts.  The first compares salaries in Sikeston with other neighboring 
cities.  The second chart is a prediction of salary cost in the future, given the suggestions by 
staff.   
 
 It is the recommendation of staff to approve the proposed compensation changes for the 
Department of Public Safety. 
 
 
 

 
 

 

City of Sikeston 





 

 

Council Letter 

 

 
Date of Meeting:  15-12-07        
 

  
Originating Department:  City Manager 
 
 

To the Mayor and City Council:   
 
 

Subject: 2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan 
 
 

Attachment(s): 
 

1. 2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan 
 

Action Options:     
 

1. Accept the 2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan 
2. Other Action Council May Deem Necessary 

  
Background:     
 
The Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is the city’s 5 year plan for investment in capital assets. 
Development of the 2017-2021 CIP began in September with city staff. The City Council received 
the first draft of the CIP and discussed various projects at a study session in November. According 
to the City Charter, the CIP must be presented by the city manager to the City Council at least six 
months before the beginning of the next fiscal year. Therefore, staff requests that Council accept 
the attached 2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan. This plan will inform decisions made in the 
FY2017 budget process which will begin this spring. For more information please see the 
introductory letter in the attached plan.    

  
 

City of Sikeston, MO 













FY-17 Requests FY-18 Requests FY-19 Requests FY-20 Requests FY-21 Requests

GENERAL GOVERNMENT  

     General Government $163,000 $27,000 $95,000 $5,000 $10,000

     City Counselor $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

     City Manager $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

     Municipal Court $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Department Total $163,000 $27,000 $95,000 $5,000 $10,000

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
     City Clerk/Director $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

     City Treasurer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

     City Collector $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Department Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

     Director $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0

Department Total $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

     Administration/Detention $466,017 $627,017 $669,017 $469,017 $469,017

     Patrol $390,000 $395,000 $495,000 $395,000 $395,000

     Fire $58,000 $4,172,000 $58,000 $158,000 $58,000

     Emergency Management $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

Department Total $924,017 $5,194,017 $1,222,017 $1,022,017 $922,017

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
     Director $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

     Street Div. Vehicles & Equipment $386,078 $376,007 $353,429 $162,843 $227,300

     Street Div. Buildings & Maintenance $75,000 $10,000 $0 $0 $0
     Street Projects

         Street Projects - Asphalt $629,677 $462,487 $390,000 $375,000 $0

         Street Projects - Concrete $333,716 $271,000 $320,000 $100,000 $50,000

         Streets Projects -  Major $13,000 $13,000 $513,000 $500,000 $1,000,000

     Drainage Improvements $190,920 $395,000 $370,000 $575,000 $25,000

     Garage $0 $0 $30,000 $0 $0

     Code Enforcement $26,000 $26,000 $26,000 $0 $0

     Parks & Recreation

        Vehicles & Equipment $9,000 $69,000 $9,000 $54,000 $9,000

        Buildings & Maintenance $716,000 $558,000 $452,000 $370,000 $275,000

     Airport $250,000 $150,000 $165,000 $0 $0

Department Total $2,629,391 $2,330,494 $2,628,429 $2,136,843 $1,586,300

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT NEEDS                          

ALL DEPARTMENTS $3,716,408 $7,581,511 $3,945,446 $3,163,860 $2,518,317

Department 5-Year Program Total

Percentage of               

5-Year Program

                               General Government $300,000 1.43%
                               Administrative Services $0 0.00%

                               Economic Development $30,000 0.14%

                               Public Safety $9,284,085 44.37%

                               Public Works $11,311,457 54.06%

$20,925,542 100.00%

SUMMARY OF  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY DEPARTMENT

CITY OF SIKESTON

FOR FISCAL YEARS 2017, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF  5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN REQUESTS BY DEPARTMENT

Page 1 CIP TOTALS 12-02-15



FUNDING SOURCE: FY-17 Requests FY-18 Requests FY-19 Requests FY-20 Requests FY-21 Requests

   General Revenue Fund

          General Government $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

          Economic Development $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

          Admin. Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

          Public Safety $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000

          Public Works $0 $0 $0 $0

   Capital Improvement Fund

          General Government $163,000 $27,000 $95,000 $5,000 $10,000

          Economic Development $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0

          Admin. Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

          Public Safety $909,017 $5,019,017 $1,007,017 $1,007,017 $907,017

          Public Works $1,945,214 $1,821,007 $1,725,429 $1,221,843 $586,300

   911 Sales Tax Fund $0 $160,000 $200,000 $0 $0

   Essex Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

   Park Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

   Transportation Sales Tax Fund $684,177 $509,487 $903,000 $915,000 $1,000,000

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $3,716,408 $7,581,511 $3,945,446 $3,163,860 $2,518,317

FUNDING SOURCE:
FY-17 Requests FY-18 Requests FY-19 Requests FY-20 Requests FY-21 Requests

  General Fund $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000

  Capital Improvement Fund $3,017,231 $6,897,024 $2,827,446 $2,233,860 $1,503,317

  911 Sales Tax Fund $0 $160,000 $200,000 $0 $0

  Essex Building Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

  Park Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

  Transportation Sales Tax Fund $684,177 $509,487 $903,000 $915,000 $1,000,000

$3,716,408 $7,581,511 $3,945,446 $3,163,860 $2,518,317

                                                          Funding Source: 5-Year Program Total

Percentage of               

5-Year Program

                                           General Fund $75,000 0.36%

                                           Capital Improvement Fund $16,478,878 78.75%

                                           911 Sales Tax Fund $360,000 1.72%

                                          Essex Building Fund $0 0.00%

                                          Transportation Sales Tax Fund $4,011,664 19.17%

$20,925,542 100.00%

SUMMARY OF 5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY PROPOSED FUNDING SOURCE

CITY OF SIKESTON

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS FOR THE PERIOD FY-17 THROUGH FY-21

PRESENTED BY PROPOSED FUNDING SOURCE AND DEPARTMENT

                                SUMMARY OF PROPOSED FUNDING SOURCE AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN

Page 2 CIP TOTALS 12-02-15



ASSET FUNCTION:

   General Operations Support FY-17 Requests FY-18 Requests FY-19 Requests FY-20 Requests FY-21 Requests

         General Government $0 $0 $95,000 $0 $10,000

         Economic Development $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0

         Administrative Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         Public Safety $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         Public Works $26,000 $26,000 $56,000 $0 $0

   Health & Safety

         Public Safety $485,000 $728,000 $781,000 $581,000 $481,000

         Public Works $0 $0 $0 $0

    Infrastructure

         General Government $163,000 $27,000 $0 $5,000 $10,000

         Economic Development $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         Administrative Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         Public Safety $439,017 $4,466,017 $441,017 $441,017 $441,017

         Public Works $1,878,391 $1,677,494 $2,111,429 $1,712,843 $1,302,300

   Quality of Life

          Public Works $725,000 $627,000 $461,000 $424,000 $284,000

$3,716,408 $7,581,511 $3,945,446 $3,163,860 $2,528,317

Asset Function: FY-17 Requests FY-18 Requests FY-19 Requests FY-20 Requests FY-20 Requests

   General Operations Support $26,000 $56,000 $151,000 $0 $10,000

   Health & Safety $485,000 $728,000 $781,000 $581,000 $481,000

   Infrastructure $2,480,408 $6,170,511 $2,552,446 $2,158,860 $1,753,317

   Quality of Life $725,000 $627,000 $461,000 $424,000 $284,000

$3,716,408 $7,581,511 $3,945,446 $3,163,860 $2,528,317

                                                                  Asset Function: 5-Year Program Total

Percentage of               

5-Year Program

                                                      General Operations Support $243,000 1.16%

                                                      Health & Safety $3,056,000 14.60%

                                                      Infrastructure $15,115,542 72.20%

                                                      Quality of Life $2,521,000 12.04%

$20,935,542 100.00%

              SUMMARY OF ASSET FUNCTION AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS

CITY OF SIKESTON

 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS FOR THE PERIOD FY-17 THROUGH FY-21

PRESENTED BY ASSET FUNCTION AND DEPARTMENT

SUMMARY OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY ASSET FUNCTION 

Page 3 CIP TOTALS 12-02-15



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS Top

Capital purchases are defined as purchases of $5,000 or more for assets with a useful life of 5 years or greater.

 

Category of Asset:

Estimated Year of Funding

Department/Description: Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

Public Works, Director 7540

DIRECTOR DIVISION TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Estimated Year of Funding

Department/Description: Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

Public Works,  STREETS

VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT

3/4 Ton Work Truck TST IN 1 $34,000 1 $34,000

1 Ton Work Truck TST IN 1 $40,000

Lease Purchase - 3 Tandem Dump Trucks CI IN 1 $54,578 1 $54,007 1 $53,429 1 $52,843 1 $52,300

Dump Truck CI IN 1 $150,000

Snow Plow - Attachment Only (3/4 Ton Work Truck) CI IN 1 $5,000

Portable Radio Equipment TST IN 1 $7,500

Crack Sealing Equipment CI IN 1 $65,000

Street Sweeper CI IN 1 $210,000

Utility Vehicle CI IN 1 $10,000

Batwing Mower (Attachment for Large Tractor) CI IN 1 $20,000

Side Arm Tractor Package (Including Tractor) CI IN 1 $70,000

Lift (Pull Behind) CI IN 1 $20,000

Cold milling Attachment for Bobcat CI IN 1 $13,000

Brush cutter Attachment for Bobcat CI IN 1 $5,000

Mosquito Fogging Equipment CI IN 1 $10,000

Sewer Vac-Con Truck CI IN 1 $300,000

Backhoe CI IN 1 $60,000

Propatch Truck (Pothole Patching) CI IN 1 $175,000

Air Compressor CI IN 1 $10,000

STREET DIVISION, VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT TOTAL $386,078 $376,007 $353,429 $162,843 $227,300

HS - Health & Safety:  Assets used specifically to promote/enhance the health and safety of residents

Legend:

Funding Source:  GF - General Fund, 911 - 911 Sales Tax Fund, TST - Transportation Sales Tax Fund, PF - Park Fund,  CI - Capital Improvement Fund

Action to be taken:  A - Add, R - Replace, C- Convert

IN - Infrastructure: Projects/purchases associated with buildings, streets, or stormwater drainage

GS - General Operations Support:  Assets used to support routine/on-going municipal operations

QL - Quality of Life:  Assets used to promote/enhance the City's general environment, physical health, and recreation facilities

Return to Summary

5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS FOR THE PERIOD FY-17 THROUGH FY-21  

FY-21

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20 FY-21

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20



Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding

Public Works,  STREETS (continued) Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

BUILDINGS & MAINTENANCE

Construct Salt Storage Building CI IN 1 $25,000 $0 $0 $0

Addition to Dump Truck Storage Bldg. w/ Wash Bay CI IN 1 $50,000

Electrical Upgrades to McCord Bldg. / Add Heat CI IN 1 $10,000

STREET DIVISION, BUILDING MAINTENANCE TOTAL $75,000 $10,000 $0 $0 $0

STREET DIVISION, OPERATIONS TOTAL $461,078 $386,007 $353,429 $162,843 $227,300

Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding

STREET & DRAINAGE PROJECTS Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

Street Projects - Asphalt (With Milling)

North West St. - Malone to W. North TST IN 1 $61,416 $0

Allen Blvd - Baker to Salcedo TST IN 1 $292,901

Davis Blvd - Southbound Lane-South End TST IN 1 $110,476

Virginia - Edmondson to Warner TST IN 1 $78,833

Compress Road - Petty to Sunset TST IN 1 $86,051

Davis Blvd. - Wakefield to W. North (Remainder) TST IN 1 $167,487

East Gladys - Dona East to St. Johns Bayou TST IN 1 $60,000

S. Kingshighway - Greer to Murray Lane TST IN 1 $280,000

Southland - Main to Kingshighway TST IN 1 $90,000

Daniel - Scott to School TST IN 1 $40,000

Collins Dr. TST IN 1 $15,000

Campanella - Linn to Ingram TST IN 1 $140,000

Wakefield - Euclid to Hwy BB TST IN 1 $200,000

Airport Blvd TST IN 1 $60,000

Scott - Front to North TST IN 1 $40,000

Matthews - Main to Pine TST IN 1 $65,000

Hardin St - Kingshighway to Main TST IN 1 $70,000

STREET PROJECTS - ASPHALT (With Milling) TOTAL $629,677 $462,487 $390,000 $375,000 $0

Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding

Public Works,  STREETS (continued) Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

STREET & DRAINAGE PROJECTS

Street Projects - New Concrete Pavement

Sikes Ave - Spot Repairs (Woodlawn Area) CI IN 1 $44,400 $0 $0 $0 $0

College St - Main to Taylor CI IN 1 $61,716

Intersection of Maple & Matthews CI IN 1 $33,300

Intersection of Kathleen & Maple CI IN 1 $33,300

Kennedy - Spot Repairs (Main to Plaza) CI IN 1 $44,400

Intersection of Scott & Gladys CI IN 1 $33,300

Murray Lane- Spot Repairs (at Dempster) CI IN 1 $33,300 $0

$283,716 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY-21

STREET PROJECTS - NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT, SUBTOTAL

FY-21

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20 FY-21

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20



Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding

Public Works,  STREETS (continued) Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

STREET & DRAINAGE PROJECTS

Street Projects - New Concrete Pavement

East Street - Gladys to Malone CI IN $0 $0 1 $110,000 $0 $0

Sikes Avenue (Spot Repair) - Tanner to Hunter CI IN $25,000

Baker Lane - Kings to Allen CI IN $0 $141,000 $0 $0 $0

Sikes Avenue - Woodlawn to Wallace CI IN 1 $160,000

Beard Drive  - Cul-de-sac Only CI IN 1 $50,000

Good Hope - College to Main CI IN 1 $20,000

Intersection of Scott and Ruth CI IN 1 $35,000

Various ADA Improvements CI IN 1 $50,000 1 $50,000 1 $50,000 1 $50,000 1 $50,000

$50,000 $271,000 $320,000 $100,000 $50,000

STREET PROJECTS - NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT, TOTAL $333,716 $271,000 $320,000 $100,000 $50,000

Estimated Year of Funding
Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

Street Projects - Drainage Improvements

Stormwater Piping - Maple - Greer to Malone CI IN 1 $91,020

Drainage Improvements - Davis Blvd CI IN 1 $55,500

Drainage Improvements - Andrea CI IN 1 $25,000

Drainage Improvements - Pine St (Near Apts) CI IN 1 $10,000

Applegate Drainage System CI IN 1 $250,000 1 $250,000 1 $250,000

Cleanout of Second St Ditch CI IN 1 $60,000

Cleanout of Lateral C of St. John's Ditch (Main- Ables) CI IN 1 $75,000

Cleanout of Lateral C of St. John's Ditch (Ables- US 60) CI IN 1 $20,000

Cleanout of Lateral C of St. John's Ditch (US 60- St. John's Ditch) CI IN 1 $44,400

Cleanout of  St. John's Ditch CI IN 1 $100,000

Cleanout of Butler Ditch- Going South to US 60 CI IN 1 $50,000

Salcedo Road Ditch/Driveway Improv. (MoDOT) CI IN 1 $200,000

Various Ditch Improvements CI IN 1 $25,000 1 $25,000 1 $25,000

STREET PROJECTS - DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT, TOTAL $190,920 $395,000 $370,000 $575,000 $25,000

Estimated Year of Funding
Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

Street Projects - Major Projects

Relocate Intersection of Mitchell at E. Malone TST IN $0 $0 1 $250,000

Battery Backup Units at Traffic Signals TST IN 1 $13,000 1 $13,000 1 $13,000

Relocate Intersection of Donna at Ables Road TST IN 1 $250,000

At Grade Intersection - South Ingram @ US 60 TST IN 1 $500,000

Reconstruct County Line Road & Bridge over St. Johns TST IN 1 $1,000,000

STREET PROJECTS - MAJOR PROJECTS TOTAL $13,000 $13,000 $513,000 $500,000 $1,000,000

STREET & DRAINAGE PROJECTS TOTAL $1,167,313 $1,141,487 $1,593,000 $1,550,000 $1,075,000

STREET & DRAINAGE PROJECTS
FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20 FY-21

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20 FY-21
STREET & DRAINAGE PROJECTS

STREET PROJECTS - NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT, SUBTOTAL

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20 FY-21



Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding

 Public Works,  GARAGE Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT

1/2 Ton Work Truck CI GS $0 1 $30,000

GARAGE DIVISION TOTAL $0 $0 $30,000 $0 $0

Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding

 Public Works,  CODE ENFORCEMENT Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT

1/2 Ton Work Truck CI GS 1 $26,000 1 $26,000 1 $26,000

CODE ENFORCEMENT DIVISION TOTAL $26,000 $26,000 $26,000 $0 $0

Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding

Public Works,  PARKS & RECREATION Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT

1 Ton Work Truck CI QL 1 $40,000

Small Tractor with Loader CI QL 1 $20,000

Front Mounted Mowers CI QL 1 $9,000 1 $9,000 1 $9,000 1 $9,000 1 $9,000

Large Tractor CI QL 1 $45,000

PARKS VEHICLES & EQUIPIMENT TOTAL $9,000 $69,000 $9,000 $54,000 $9,000

Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding

Public Works,  PARKS & RECREATION Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

BUILDINGS & MAINTENANCE

Replace Ballfield Lights - Complex Field #5 CI QL 1 $81,000

Replace Ballfield Lights - Complex Field #6 CI QL 1 $77,000

Replace Ballfield Lights - Rotary Park CI QL 1 $37,000

Replace Backstops - Complex - SB Field CI QL 1 $32,000

Replace Backstops - Complex - Little League Field CI QL 1 $22,000

Construct New Restroom - Complex - T-Ball Area CI QL 1 $40,000

Construct New Restroom - Complex - Downtown CI QL 1 $40,000

Construct New Restroom - Complex - RS Matthews CI QL 1 $40,000

Replace Fitness Equipment around Complex Lake CI QL 1 $20,000

Playground Equipment - Complex - South End CI QL 1 $15,000

Playground Equipment - Complex - Armory CI QL 1 $15,000

Replace Playground Equipment - Various CI QL 1 $25,000 1 $25,000

ADA Accessible Playground Area CI QL 1 $100,000

ADA Accessible Playground Equipment - Various CI QL 1 $16,000 1 $16,000

PARKS & RECREATION BLDG. & MAINTENANCE, SUBTOTAL $251,000 $108,000 $202,000 $25,000 $15,000

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20 FY-21

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20 FY-21

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20 FY-21

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20 FY-21



Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding

Public Works,  PARKS & RECREATION Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

BUILDINGS & MAINTENANCE, CONTINUED

Various Ballfield Improvements CI QL 1 $20,000 1 $10,000 1 $10,000 1 $10,000 1 $10,000

Splash Pad - Complex CI QL 1 $50,000

Splash Pad - Lincoln Park CI QL 1 $50,000

Splash Pad - Central Park CI QL 1 $50,000

Splash Pad - Malone Park CI QL 1 $50,000

Trail Project - Salcedo Road (Complex to Kingshighway) CI QL 1 $300,000

Trail Project - RR Trail - Ph1 (Selma to Stoddard) CI QL 1 $400,000

Trail Project - North West (Salcedo Rd to Malone) CI QL 1 $240,000

Trail Project - South West (Malone to Murray Lane) CI QL 1 $85,000

Various Trail Improvements Ci QL 1 $100,000 1 $100,000

St. John's Bayou Improvements CI QL 1 $50,000 1 $50,000

Lincoln Park Improvements CI QL 1 $45,000

Complex Lake Excavation CL QL 1 $20,000

Complex Parking Lots CI QL 1 $40,000

Mausoleum Repairs (Roof, Tuckpointing, Front Door) CI QL 1 $80,000

PARKS & RECREATION BLDG. & MAINTENENACE, SUBTOTAL $465,000 $450,000 $250,000 $345,000 $260,000

$716,000 $558,000 $452,000 $370,000 $275,000

PARKS DIVISION TOTAL $725,000 $627,000 $461,000 $424,000 $284,000

Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding
Public Works,  AIRPORT Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

BUILDINGS & FACILITIES
Apron Expansion / Fuel System CI IN 1 $250,000 $0 $0
T-Hangers CI IN 1 $150,000

Replacement of REILs and PAPIs (Lights) CI IN 1 $15,000

Seal & Stripe Runway CI IN 1 $150,000

AIRPORT DIVISION TOTAL $250,000 $150,000 $165,000 $0 $0
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $2,629,391 $2,330,494 $2,628,429 $2,136,843 $1,586,300

FY-21

PARKS & RECREATION BLDG. & MAINTENENACE TOTAL

FY-20

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20 FY-21

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19



Transportation Sales Tax Fund (restricted) $684,177 $509,487 $903,000 $915,000 $1,000,000

Capital Improvement Fund (restricted) $1,945,214 $1,821,007 $1,725,429 $1,221,843 $586,300

General Fund $0 $0 0 $0 0

$2,629,391 $2,330,494 $2,628,429 $2,136,843 $1,586,300

PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNCTION

General Operations Support $26,000 $26,000 $56,000 $0 $0

Infrastructure $1,878,391 $1,677,494 $2,111,429 $1,712,843 $1,302,300

Quality of Life $725,000 $627,000 $461,000 $424,000 $284,000

Health & Safety $0 $0 0 $0 0

$2,629,391 $2,330,494 $2,628,429 $2,136,843 $1,586,300

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNDING SOURCE OVER 5-YEAR PERIOD

Funding Source: % of Total

General Fund 0.0%

Capital Improvement Fund (restricted) 64.5%

Transportation Sales Tax Fund (restricted) 35.5%

Total by Funding Source 100.0%

PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNCTION OVER 5-YEAR PERIOD

Asset Function: % of Total

General Operations Support 1.0%

Infrastructure 76.8%

Quality of Life 22.3%

Health & Safety 0.0%

Total by Function 100.0%

Top of page

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TOTAL BY FUNDING SOURCE

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TOTAL BY FUNCTION

FY-17 Amount FY-18 Amount FY-19 Amount FY-20 Amount FY-21 Amount

FY-17 Amount FY-18 Amount FY-19 Amount FY-20 Amount FY-21 AmountPUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNDING SOURCE

$4,011,664

$7,299,793

$0

$11,311,457

5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS FOR THE PERIOD FY-17 THROUGH FY-21  

5-Year Total

$8,682,457

$2,521,000

$11,311,457

5-Year Total

$0

$108,000



Top

Capital purchases are defined as purchases of $5,000 or more for assets with a useful life of 5 years or greater.

 

Category of Asset:

Est. Year of Funding

Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

Public Safety, Admin/Detention 7530 $0 $0

558.5672 - E911 System & Support 911 HS

a)  Model 400-911 Recorder 911 $160,000

b) RMS/CAD 911 $200,000

558.5673-Telephone & system CI HS

558.5677-Camera & Video Equipment CI HS

a)  In-car Cameras (3) 5 CI R3 $30,000 R3 $30,000 R3 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000

b) Radars (6) 5 CI R2 $5,000 R2 $6,000 R2 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000

558.5690-Computers and Equipment 2 CI IN R10 $30,000 R10 $30,000 R10 $32,000 $32,000 $32,000

558.5692-Minor Office Machines CI IN $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

558.5694 - Furniture & Fixtures CI IN R1 $5,000 R1 $5,000 R1 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

558.5695-Copier & recording equipment CI IN

a)   Patrol Copier 4 2002 CI $15,000 R1 $15,000 R1 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000

b)   CIU Copier 4 2000

558.5702-Building renovation CI IN $63,000 $63,000 $63,000 $63,000 $63,000

DPS Building Lease CI $313,017 $313,017 $313,017 $313,017 $313,017

$466,017 $627,017 $669,017 $469,017 $469,017

Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding

Public Safety, Patrol 7532 Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

558.5601-Sedan/Patrol Vehicles 3 CI HS R4 $200,000 R4 $200,000 R4 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000

558.5603-Sedan/Administrative Vehicles 3 CI HS R2 $100,000 R2 $100,000 R2 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000

558.5604 - Refurbish Vehicles CI HS R4 $100,000

558.5668-Weapons/Restraints CI HS

a)  (67) Glock 9mm 12 CI

b)  (2)   Shotguns   16 REM  3 BENNILLI CI R2 $5,000 R2 $5,000 R2 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

c)  (2)   Rifles                                      R2 $5,000 R2 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

d)  (4)   MP-5                                            CI R2 $5,000 R2 $5,000 R2 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

e)  (66) Handcuffs                                    

f)  Taser CI R6 $15,000 R6 $15,000 R6 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000

558.5669- C.O.P.S. Equipment CI HS

a)  (5)   Raleigh bikes                                 CI

558.5674 - Portable Radios CI HS R10 $30,000 R10 $30,000 R11 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000

558.5677 - Camera & Video Equipment CI HS R2 $20,000 R2 $20,000 R3 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000

558.5678-Crime Prevention Equipment GF HS

a)  Intoxilyzer 5000 (2)

558.5679 - Bullet Proof Vests GF HS R16 $15,000 R16 $15,000 R16 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000

PATROL DIVISION TOTAL $390,000 $395,000 $495,000 $395,000 $395,000

ADMINISTRATION/DETENTION  DIVISION TOTAL

FY-18FY-17

5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS FOR THE PERIOD FY-17 THROUGH FY-21  

FY-19 FY-21FY-18

FY-19 FY-20 FY-21

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Legend:

Funding Source:  GF - General Fund, 911 - 911 Sales Tax Fund, TST - Transportation Sales Tax Fund, PF - Park Fund,  CI - Capital Improvement Fund

Action to be taken:  A - Add, R - Replace, C- Convert

IN - Infrastructure: Projects/purchases associated with buildings, streets, or stormwater drainage

GS - General Operations Support:  Assets used to support routine/on-going municipal operations

QL - Quality of Life:  Assets used to promote/enhance the City's general environment, physical health, and recreation facilities

HS - Health & Safety:  Assets used specifically to promote/enhance the health and safety of residents

FY-20FY-17

Return to Summary

Dept./Division Expense Line Item



Estimated Year of Funding

Department/Description: Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

Public Safety, Fire 034 $0 $0

558.5603-Sedans/Pickups CI HS   R1 $30,000   

a)   Unit 12 (97 Ford) 1997 CI

b)   Unit 34 (98 Ford) 1998 CI

c)  Unit 14 (93 Ford) 1995 CI R1 $50,000

d)  Unit 30 (99 Ford Exp.) 5 2001 CI R1 $50,000

558.5605-Fire Pumpers and Ladders CI HS

a)  72 Ford pumper (unit 03) 15 1973

b)  90 Ford pumper (unit 02) 15 1990

c)  92 C933 pumper (unit 04) 15 1992

d)  93 E-ONE 75' ladder L-2 15 1993

e)  01 E-ONE 75' Ladder L-1 15 2001

558.5637-Mobile Command Post CI HS

a)  EMCC (unit 7400) 2007

558.5652-Trailers CI HS

a) Foam 1999 R1 $12,000

b) Light Unit 15 1996 R1 $30,000

558.5660-Hose and Appliances CI HS R1 $15,000 R1 $15,000 R1 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000

558.5664-SCBA Breathing Equipment CI HS

a)   S.C.B.A.S. (30)

b)   Cylinders (115)

558.5665-Compressors & Cascade System CI HS

a)   Cascade C5R System 1993

558.5695-Copiers & Recording Equipment CI IN

a)    Sharp 7370 Copier CI $8,000 $8,000 $8,000 $8,000 $8,000

CI HS R15 $35,000 R15 $35,000 R15 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000

558.5702-Building Renovation CI IN

a)  New Station  R1 $4,000,000

b)  Air Shelter R1 $27,000

c)  Norstar Phone System

d)  Renovations for Fire Station #1 & #3

558.5666 - Thermal Imager CI HS R1 $15,000

FIRE DIVISION TOTAL $58,000 $4,172,000 $58,000 $158,000 $58,000

Department/Description: Estimated Year of Funding

Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

CI HS $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT TOTAL $924,017 $5,194,017 $1,222,017 $1,022,017 $922,017

558.5662 Turn-out Gear

Public Safety, Emergency Management 7538

FY-18FY-17

FY-17

FY-17 FY-21

558.5671-Warning Sirens & Batteries

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIVISION TOTAL

FY-18 FY-19 FY-20

FY-21

FY-19 FY-20 FY-21

FY-18 FY-19 FY-20



PUBLIC SAFETY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNCTION

Health & Safety Capital Purchases $485,000 $728,000 $781,000 $581,000 $481,000

General Operations Support $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Infrastructure $439,017 $4,466,017 $441,017 $441,017 $441,017

Total by Function $924,017 $5,194,017 $1,222,017 $1,022,017 $922,017

PUBLIC SAFETY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNDING SOURCE:

General Fund $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000

911 Fund $0 $160,000 $200,000 $0 $0

Capital Improvement $909,017 $5,019,017 $1,007,017 $1,007,017 $907,017

Total by Funding Source $924,017 $5,194,017 $1,222,017 $1,022,017 $922,017

PUBLIC SAFETY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNDING SOURCE OVER 5-YEAR PERIOD

Funding Source:

General Fund

911 Fund

Capital Improvement Fund

Total by Funding Source

PUBLIC SAFETY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNCTION OVER 5-YEAR PERIOD

Funding Source:

Health & Safety Capital Purchases

General Operations Support

Infrastructure

Total by Function

Top of Page

FY-21

$360,000

$3,056,000

$0

$6,228,085

$9,284,085

5-Year Total

5-Year Total

$8,849,085

$9,284,085

$75,000

FY-18

FY-17 FY-18

FY-21FY-17 FY-19 FY-20

67.1%

100.0%

32.9%

0.0%

FY-19 FY-20

% of Total

0.8%

% of Total

3.9%

95.3%

100.0%



Top

Category of Asset:
IN - Infrastructure: Projects/purchases associated with 

HS - Health & Safety:  Assets used specifically to promote/enhance the health and safety of residents

Est. Year of Funding

Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

$0 $0 $0 $0

    

a)  City-Wide VOIP w/Voice Mail Upgrade 5 FY-14 CI GS R $95,000

588.5690 - Server/Computer Hardware

a) Virtual Server, Storage Expansion

b) City Hall WAN Router/Switch Replacement 10 2016 CI IN

c) WAN Router Replacement 10

   1) Clinton Buiding 2016 CI IN R1 $3,600

   2) DPW Complex 2016 CI IN R1 $3,600

   3) Fire Stations 2016 CI IN R3 $10,800

d)  WAN Switch Replacement 10

   1) Clinton Buiding 2016 CI IN R1 $5,000

   2) DPW Complex 2016 CI IN R2 $10,000

   3) Fire Stations 2016 CI IN R3 $15,000

558.5694 - Furniture & Fixtures CI IN

a)  Carpeting City Hall - 1st Floor (5,400 Sq. Ft.) 15 1999 R $17,000
b)  Carpeting - DED Offices (1,600 Sq. Ft.) 15 R $5,000

c)  Carpeting - 2nd Floor Hallways & City Offices                                   

(3,308 Sq. Ft.) 15 2006

R $10,000

d)  Drapes, 1st Floor City Hall (13 Pr.) 20 1984 R13 $10,000

558.5702 - Building Renovation  
City Hall
a) Awning Support Pole repairs 1984 CI IN R21 $90,000

      (Note: Will paint 1st floor exterior, in-house labor)

b) 10 T AC Condensing Unit 20 1984 CI IN R $25,000

GENERAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION TOTAL $163,000 $27,000 $95,000 $5,000 $10,000

558.5673 - Telephone System & Equipment

FY-21FY-19 FY-20

QL - Quality of Life:  Assets used to promote/enhance the City's general environment, physical health, 

FY-17 FY-18

Department/Description

General Government, 7510

Action to be taken:  A - Add, R - Replace, C- Convert

DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNMENTAL SERVICES

Capital purchases are defined as purchases of $10,000 or more for assets with a useful life of 5 years or greater.

Legend:
Funding Source:  GF - General Fund, 911 - 911 Sales Tax Fund, TST - Transportation Sales Tax Fund, PF - Park Fund,  CI - Capital Improvement Fund

 

Return to SummaryGS - General Operations Support:  Assets used to support routine/on-going municipal operations



$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$163,000 $27,000 $95,000 $5,000 $10,000

 TOTAL $163,000 $27,000 $95,000 $5,000 $10,000

SUMMARY OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNCTION

Infrastructure $163,000 $27,000 $0 $5,000 $10,000

General Support $0 $0 $95,000 $0 $0

Quality of Life $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Health & Safety $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$163,000 $27,000 $95,000 $5,000 $10,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNDING SOURCE OVER 5-YEAR PERIOD

Funding Source

Total by Funding Source

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNCTION OVER 5-YEAR PERIOD

Function:

Infrastructure

General Support

Quality of Life

Health & Safety

Total by Function

Top of page

FY-19 FY-20 FY-21

11/4/2015

Capital Improvement Fund

$0

$300,000

$300,000

$205,000

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

5-Year Total

0.0%

FY-21

Amount

FY-20

5-Year Total % of Total

0.0%General Fund

Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

General Fund

Capital Improvement Fund

Amount Amount

FY-17 FY-18

$95,000

$0

$0

$300,000

SUMMARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNDING SOURCE Amount Amount

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19

% of Total

68.3%

31.7%

0.0%



Capital purchases are defined as purchases of $10,000 or more for assets with a useful life of 5 years or greater.

 Top

Category of Asset:

Estimated Year of Funding

Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

20 1986 GF GS

20 GF GS

CITY CLERK/DIRECTOR DIVISION TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Estimated Year of Funding

Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

558.5693  Files, Storage, & Routing 20 GF GS

558.5694  Furniture & Fixtures 20 GF GS

CITY TREASURER DIVISION TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Estimated Year of Funding

Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

558.5693  Files, Storage, & Routing 20 1996 GF GS

558.5694  Furniture & Fixtures 20 2000 GF GS

558.5695  Copiers & Recording Equip 5 2012 GF GS

 CITY COLLECTOR DIVISION TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

ADMNISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPT. TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Top of page

FY-21

FY-21

FY-21FY-18 FY-19 FY-20

Admin. Services, City Collector 7524

Admin. Services, City Treasurer 7522 

Department/Description: FY-17

FY-20

558.5694 Furniture & Fixtures

Department/Description: FY-17 FY-18 FY-17

FY-19 FY-20

Department/Description:

Admin. Services, City Clerk 7520

558.5693  Files, Storage & Routing 

FY-17 FY-18

Return to Summary

5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS FOR THE PERIOD FY-17 THROUGH FY-21  

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

IN - Infrastructure: Projects/purchases associated with buildings, streets, or stormwater drainage

Legend:

Funding Source:  GF - General Fund, 911 - 911 Sales Tax Fund, TST - Transportation Sales Tax Fund, PF - Park Fund,  CI - Capital Improvement Fund

Action to be taken:  A - Add, R - Replace, C- Convert

GS - General Operations Support:  Assets used to support routine/on-going municipal operations

QL - Quality of Life:  Assets used to promote/enhance the City's general environment, physical health, and recreation facilities

HS - Health & Safety:  Assets used specifically to promote/enhance the health and safety of residents



Top

Category of Asset:

HS - Health & Safety:  Assets used specifically to promote/enhance the health and safety of residents

Est. Year of Funding

Life Purchase Source Category Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

7515558.5603  Sedans: Administrative 5 2014 GF GS $0 R1 $30,000 $0 $0

7515558.5734 Streets & Alleys

30 2016 CI IN

7515558.5742 Land/Property Acquisition

  Industrial Park Expansion FY-17 CI IN $0 $0

$0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0

DED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNDING SOURCE

General Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Capital Improvement Fund $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0

Essex Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0

DED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNCTION

General Operations Support $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0

Infrastructure $0 $0 $0 0 0

$0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0

FY-21

FY-21

Amount

FY-21

Amount

IN - Infrastructure: Projects/purchases associated with buildings, streets, or stormwater drainage

GS - General Operations Support:  Assets used to support routine/on-going municipal operations

QL - Quality of Life:  Assets used to promote/enhance the City's general environment, physical health, and recreation facilities

Funding Source:  GF - General Fund, 911 - 911 Sales Tax Fund, TST - Transportation Sales Tax Fund, PF - Park Fund,  CI - Capital Improvement Fund; EX - Essex Fund

Return to Summary

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Capital purchases are defined as purchases of $10,000 or more for assets with a useful life of 5 years or greater.
Legend:

Action to be taken:  A - Add, R - Replace, C- Convert

5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS FOR THE PERIOD FY-17 THROUGH FY-21  

FY-20

Dept./Division Expense Line Item

   Extension of Rose Parkway

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20

FY-17 FY-18 FY-19 FY-20

Amount Amount Amount Amount

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CIP TOTALS - 10/20/15

Amount Amount Amount Amount



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNDING SOURCE OVER 5-YEAR PERIOD

Funding Source % of Total

0.0%

100.0%

Total by Funding Source   100.0%

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS BY FUNCTION OVER 5-YEAR PERIOD

Function: % of Total

Infrastructure 0.0%

General Support 100.0%

Quality of Life 0.0%

Health & Safety 0.0%

Total by Function   100.0%$30,000

5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REQUESTS FOR THE PERIOD FY-17 THROUGH FY-21  

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

5-Year Total

$0

$30,000

$0

$0

5-Year Total

General Fund

Capital Improvement Fund

$0

$30,000

$30,000














	Agenda
	Council Minutes
	Boards & Commission Minutes
	Award Bid 16-14, Ditch Cleanout
	2nd Reading, Bill #6005, Authorizing Replat of Palmer Subdivison
	2nd Reading, Bill #6006, Renaming of Palmer Subdivision to "Cindy Cole Subdivision"
	2nd Reading, Bill #6004, Execution of Agreement with MoDOT for Installation of Traffic Signal Uninterrupted Power Supply Units
	2nd Reading, Bill #6007, General Election
	Resolution 15-12-01, Surplus of DPW Vehicles
	DPS Salary Discussions
	2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan
	Introduction
	Evaluation Criteria List & Scoring Matrix
	Summary of Requests by Department
	Public Works
	Public Safety
	Governmental Services
	Administrative Services
	DED

	Other Items
	Meeting Calendar

